SHELBI JOHNSON, RN

(432)934-4949 | SJ334895@myoc.odessa.edu

OBJECTIVE

Dedicated and highly motivated registered nurse and former EMT with 5+ years of experience providing quality care to a variety of patients. Various specialties including critical care and pediatrics. Detailoriented, patient-focused, compassionate, innovative, ambitious, and an eager learner. Currently seeking a challenging position, which will utilize my experience and assist in expanding my knowledge and nursing skills.

SKILLS

Critical thinking & Problem solving	Integrity & Ethics
Stamina & Time management	Patient safety
Detail-oriented	Dependability & Communication

EXPERIENCE

Creative Solutions in Healthcare

Charge Nurse | 01/2020 – Current

Nursing and rehab facility 60+ beds

- Voluntarily accepted placement on the newly implemented COVID team, worked primarily on the COVID
 unit for 6 months: Efficient management of COVID (+) patients, diligently monitored status of patients
 with cognizance of individual comorbidities and unique needs, evaluated response to treatment and
 interventions, competence in rapid response and code events, attentive to the needs of family members,
 implemented additional infection control safety measures and provided guidance to team members,
 promoted quality improvement through utilization of experiential learning
- Thorough & efficient management of 20+ patients simultaneously with varying needs
- Responsible for patient assessments, monitoring, labs, wound care, g-tubes, IVs, and all diagnostics and treatments
- Impeccable customer service to all patients and every family member

 Frequently in charge of respiratory screening and infection control during the COVID lockdown and contributed to implementing new systems to promote efficiency.

Angels of Care Pediatric Home Health

Staff Nurse | 12/2018 — Current

Assigned to a foster home for shaken babies, a very unique environment frequently referred to a pediatric ICU

- Total care of 1-4 ventilator dependent patients
- Meticulous management of seizures/seizure precautions, ventilators, tracheostomies, Mickey Button gtubes, multitude of medications, labs, and comfort.
- Transport of ventilator dependent patient
- Voluntarily constructed new & improved methods, structure and routine to promote patient safety and efficiency of care
- Responsible for routine machine, tubing, lines, and equipment sanitizing & replacement
- Successfully completed respiratory class and formal check-off for ventilator and tracheostomy management

Medical Center Hospital

ICU Staff Nurse | 12/2017 — 12/2018

Intensive care unit in a level II trauma center and teaching hospital covering 18 counties, nurse to patient ratio 1:1-3 dependent on acuity

- Utilized critical thinking in a dynamic setting to ensure safety and provide scrupulous care to a variation of trauma, medical, neurological, ventilator patients
- Multitude of specialty training in assisting with procedures, IV drips, lab analysis, EKG interpretation, hemodynamic monitoring, ventilators, ICP monitoring, blood transfusions, central lines, feeding pumps, temperature control protocol in ROSC patient, arterial lines,
- Responded to numerous emergency situations and appropriately intervened with life-saving measures as
 a participant on the rapid response team
- Advocated, provided thorough teaching, emotional support, and devised health care goals to incorporate
 holistic therapy based on the needs of patients and their family
- Successfully completed courses in EKG rhythm interpretation, trauma care after resuscitation (TCAR), sepsis, advanced cardiac life support (ACLS), respiratory, and continuously sought out learning opportunities and up to date on evidence based practice

EDUCATION

Associate in Applied Science, Nursing (ADN)

Odessa College – Odessa, TX

• Member of Phi Theta Kappa, The National Society of Leadership and Success

AFFILIATIONS

- Krucial Reservist: emergency/crisis responder
- Project HOPE Volunteer

LICENSE

Registered Nurse (RN): 939998 - Texas NLC